OPHIR UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

The 01d Settlers of Ophir Community worshipped at Eleazer United Methodist
Church for years. A church was finally organized and worship services were held
in the school building until a church was built in the year 1901 on the site of Mrs.
Clyde Davis' home. In 1932 this building was moved to the present location. Mov-
ing the structure as a "Community Job". To get the work done, the men turned out
with their teams of horses and stump pullers. They remodeled by adding three Sun-
day school rooms. Then in the early 1970 stain glass windows were added, a choir
loft built, new pulpit furniture added and the whole sanctuary changed - with a
Portico added to the front of the church.

Our church is a beautiful 1ittle church sitting on a hill. We, our church

family, are very small in number, but we are very proud of our church.

We were first in the district of‘Montgpmgrwaounty,ﬂihen Rockingham and now
Sanford District.



